

Doc. 3502 Evid.

Folder 2

(137)

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3502

11 July 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Handwritten, Bound Pamphlet - Index to Cabinet Decisions for 1932, Prepared by Secretariat of Japanese Government

Date: 1932 Original (x) Copy () Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes () No (x)
Has it been photostated? Yes () No (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

IPS Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: Japanese Govt Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED: ARAKI, Sadao; HIROTA, Koki; MINAMI, Hiroshi; (only insofar as Cabinet members)

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE: Manchukuo Govt Affairs and Expenses for Manchurian Incident

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Following are the significant extracts from the index of titles to a file held by the Cabinet Secretariat. If a scanning or translation of the texts of any of the titles below are desired, request should be made at once to the Document Division, since they must be then secured from the Secretariat for processing.

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	ImpOrd 300 7	Outline for unification of various organs in Manchukuo	26 Jul	5
		Decided the course to form the working budget of annual revenue and expenditure in the fiscal year of 1932	2 Feb Budget	35

Doc. No. 3502
Page 1

Doc. No. 3502 - Page 2 - SUMMARY Cont'd

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Decided the plan for drawing up the budget for 1933	15 Jul	37
		Decided the expenses for urgent measures in the present situation	15 Jul	37
	ImpOrd 294	Fixed the items which can be supplemented by the first reserve fund and by the Manchurian Incident first reserve fund out of the annual expenditure for 1932	1 Oct	37
		War expenditure under the jurisdiction of War Ministry and another matter	1 Feb	42
		The expenditure of the Manchurian Incident under the jurisdiction of the Dept of Overseas Affairs	16 Feb	42
		The expenditure of the Manchurian Incident under the jurisdiction of the Dept of Overseas Affairs was paid as the above-mentioned from the special account of the Kwantung Government	6 Feb	44

Analyst: ET GARDEN

Doc. No. 3502
Page 2

Significant Items

marked

see # 3502

index to cabinet decisions

1932

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3502

Date: 10 July 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Hand written, Bound Pamphlet - Index to Cabinet Decisions for 1932, Prepared by Secretariat of Japanese Government.

Date: 1932 Original (X) Copy () Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes () No (X)
Has it been photostated? Yes () No (X)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

± PS Doc. Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: Japanese Government Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED:

ARAKI, Sadao; HIROTA, Koki; MINAMI, Hiroshi; (only insofar as cabinet members)

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

MANCHU Kuo Government Affairs & Expenses for Manchurian Incident

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Following titles & subject matter are extracts from Index to Cabinet Decisions for 1932 (see marked items of attached sheets & Index)

Following are ~~the~~ the significant extracts from the index of titles to a file held by the Cabinet Secretariat. If a scanning or translation of the texts of any of the titles below are desired, request should be made at once to the Document Division, since they must be then secured from the Secretariat for processing.

Analyst:

Evelyn T. Garden

Doc. No. 3502

(Typist please see red-circled items below)

- do
345 Among Administration Laws, some provisions to be applied to FORMOSA were revised. Nov
- do
360 Revision was made on exceptional laws to be applied to FORMOSA, shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 407 of 1922. Nov 25
- do
363 P.5 Among Administration Laws, some provisions to be applied to FORMOSA were revised. Nov
- do
373 Some exceptional laws to be applied to SAGHALIEN were revised. Dec 15
- do
21 Electoral district designating ordinance applicable in connection with prefectural system was partly revised. March 4
- do
236 Stipulated temporary exceptions regarding permission for local loans. Sept 2
- do
300 Partly revised regulations for the application of town and village system of SAGHALIEN. Oct 4
- ✓ Outline for unification of various organs in MANCHOUKUO. July 26

Translations from p 29 - p 35

P. 6.

come into existence from the effect of the Trianon Pact

(July 2nd, Treaties).

~~Japan and Manchukuo~~ 359

(b) The Japan and Manchukuo Protocol (Sept. 15th, Pact 9).

1. Ratified the agreements re eastern countries reparations :-

done 1/1/34

(a) Agreement with Austria.

(b) Ditto with Bulgaria.

(c) Ditto with Czecho-Slovakia.

(d) Agreement - arrangement among creditor powers (the releasing of debts toward Austria, Hungary, & Bulgaria).

(e) Various agreements signed in PARIS on Apr. 28th, 1930 regarding the obligations which come into existence from the Trianon

with temporarily to pay and transfer the moneys from annual expenditures (Oct. 5th, Ditto).

✓ Decided the course to form the working budget of annual revenue and expenditure in the fiscal year of 1932 (Feb. 2nd, Budget).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 23. Enforced the last year's budget in the fiscal year of 1932 (March 12th, Ditto).

1. The case regarding to the limitation of disbursing 1932-fiscal year's working budget (March 30th, Ditto).

account for 1932.

1. Decided the matter of increase or May 20
decrease of the working budget of
the general account and each
special account

✓ 1. Decided the plan for drawing Jul 15
up the budget for 1933 "

✓ 1. Decided the ~~matter concerning the~~
expenses for ~~urgent~~ ^{urgent} measures
~~against~~ ⁱⁿ the present situation

1. A draft to assess the amount Aug 16
required by the additional general
and special accounts for 1932

HONJO, Shigeru (Commander-in-chief of
Kwantung Army; Privy Councillor)
Deceased

HORI, Teikichi

Privy Council Meetings:

1 Oct 30- Attended, re London Naval Treaty 68

HORIE, Hideo

Privy Council Meetings:

18 Aug - 26 Sept-30 Attended, discussed London Naval
Treaty 65
1 Oct 30 - Attended, re ratification London Naval
Treaty 68
9 Dec 31- Attended, Report of China Incident . . . 70
13 Sept 32- Attended, approved signing of Jap-Manchukuo
protocol 73
25 Nov 36 - Attended, approved Anti-Comintern Pact 89
6 Nov 37- Attended, decided to allow Italy to join
Anti-Comintern Pact 95
2 Nov 38 - Attended, passed resolution to end cooper-
ative relations with League Of Nations 97
22 Nov 38 - Attended, passed resolution for cultural
cooperation agreement with Germany 100
22 Feb 39 - Attended, agreed to participation of Hungary
and Manchuria in Anti-Comintern Pact 106
26 Sept 40 - Attended, approved Tripartite Pact . 111
18 Dec 40- Attended, discussion re Hungary, Czechoslovakia,
& Roumania joining Tripartite Pact 125
16 June 41 - Attended as Chief Sec'y, Japanese-France
treaties for residence, navigation, trade and tariff
system in FIC 127
3 July 41 - Attended as above, which ratified two
protocols between France & Japan, between Thailand
Japan on guaranty & political understandings . 133
24 Nov 41 - Attended as above, which decided to postpone
the Anti-Comintern Pact 143
10 Dec 41 - Attended as above, which decided to ratify
the treaty against separate peace between Japan-
Germany - Italy 147
9, 12, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21 Oct 42 - Attended as above,
discussed organization of Great East Asia . . 149-153
18 Aug 43 - Attended as above, ratified conclusion of
treaty between Japan & Thailand concerning territory
in Malaya & Shan areas 154

Imperial Ordinance No. 94	<p>Fixed the items which can be supplemented by the first reserve fund and ^{by} the MANCHURIAN Incident first reserve fund ^{out} of the annual expenditure for 1932</p>	Oct 1
	<p>1. Decided that the payment out of the MANCHURIAN Incident first reserve fund should be sanctioned by the Emperor</p>	Oct 28
	<p>1. Decided a rough estimate of the annual revenue and expenditure for 1923</p>	Nov 25

HONJO, Shigeru (Commander-in-chief of
Kwantung Army; Privy Councillor)
Deceased

HORI, Teikichi

Privy Council Meetings:

1 Oct 30 - Attended, re London Naval Treaty 68

HORIE, Hideo

Privy Council Meetings.

18 Aug - 26 Sept-30 Attended, discussed London Naval Treaty 65
1 Oct 30 - Attended, re ratification London Naval Treaty 68
9 Dec 31 - Attended, Report of China Incident 70
13 Sept 32 - Attended, approved signing of Jap-Manchukuo protocol 73
25 Nov 36 - Attended, approved Anti-Comintern Pact 89
6 Nov 37 - Attended, decided to allow Italy to join Anti-Comintern Pact 95
2 Nov 38 - Attended, passed resolution to end cooperative relations with League Of Nations 97
22 Nov 38 - Attended, passed resolution for cultural cooperation agreement with Germany 100
22 Feb 39 - Attended, agreed to participation of Hungary and Manchuria in Anti-Comintern Pact 106
26 Sept 40 - Attended, approved Tripartite Pact 111
18 Dec 40 - Attended, discussion re Hungary, Czechoslovakia, & Roumania joining Tripartite Pact 125
16 June 41 - Attended as Chief Sec'y, Japanese-France treaties for residence, navigation, trade and tariff system in FIC 127
3 July 41 - Attended as above, which ratified two protocols between France & Japan, between Thailand Japan on guaranty & political understandings 133
24 Nov 41 - Attended as above, which decided to postpone the Anti-Comintern Pact 143
10 Dec 41 - Attended as above, which decided to ratify the treaty against separate peace between Japan-Germany - Italy 147
9, 12, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21 Oct 42 - Attended as above, discussed organization of Great East Asia 149-153
18 Aug 43 - Attended as above, ratified conclusion of treaty between Japan & Thailand concerning territory in Malaya & Shan areas 154

1. To revive the economized amount

of the annual expenditure that is

to be appropriated to the restoration

(and other accident damaged) of the official resident within the

provinces of KUMAMOTO and other

two ~~for~~ Forestry Bureau under

the jurisdiction of the Ministry of

Agriculture and Forestry and also to

~~the other accident repairment,~~

January 30

✓ 1. War expenditure under the jurisdiction of War Ministry and another matter

ditto

Feb. 1

1. The correspondence expenditure of

managing the general election ~~of~~ for

members of the House of Representatives and other two matters

under the jurisdiction of Communication

5 May 1947

MEMO TO ALL ATTORNEYS:

SUBJECT: Chart of Personnel Occupying Key Army and Navy Posts,
aside from Army and Navy Ministers 1930-1945.

1. The accompanying chart which is for the most part based on information contained in IPS Document 1606 (Exhibit 102) is intended as a companion chart to the one prepared by Mr. Horwitz on cabinet ministers. For that purpose it has been prepared in similar format and may be mounted below the other.


2. Although personnel in these military posts did not change with the cabinet changes it was considered that the usefulness of the chart would be greater if they were listed by cabinets. The letter "D" following a name indicates that the individual is deceased or was so reported under affidavit by the first or second Demobilization Ministry. A single date following a name indicates the date on which the person assumed the post.

3. It will be readily noted by reference to the accompanying chart that the Army from 1931 (about 3 months after the outbreak of the Manchurian Incident) until 1940, and the Navy from February 1930, until April of 1941 shielded themselves from criticism by retaining Imperial Princes as Chiefs-of-Staff. It is obvious that this was a political move. Since during those years the real High Command functions were performed by the Vice Chiefs-of-Staff, the latter should bear the major responsibility for High Command decisions during those periods.

4. Kwantung Army Commanders and Chiefs-of-Staff have been listed separately in recognition of the fact that this army was at times almost an independent entity.

5. For a discussion of the incidence of responsibility among the various high army and navy posts and the relation of these responsibilities to those of the civil government reference is made to the following:

- (a) Record pp. 518-674.
- (b) Tojo Interrogations, 21 Feb., page 4; 13 March, passim, also appendix: (Supreme Command and Cabinet relations); 14 March, pages 3, 5-6; 19 March, pages 2-4; 20 March, page 1.
- (c) For a detailed statement of powers of the Supreme Command as compared to powers of War Minister and Inspector General of Military Education see Defense Document 220.
- (d) For relations between the Supreme Command and the government see Fujita deposition, Defense Doc. 435 (Exhibit 2366) also Fujita testimony beginning Record, page 17548.


YALE MAXON

②

Ministry ~~and other two matters~~
ditto

Feb 2

1. The expenditure of the Kwantung Government-General and of the communications of the Kwantung Government special account under the jurisdiction of the Department of Oversea Affairs ditto

Feb. 5

1. The expenditure of ^{the} Manchurian Incident under the jurisdiction of the Department of Oversea Affairs ditto

Feb. 16

1. The expense for the increasement of the manufactured quantity of gunpowder, necessitated by the Manchuria Incident under the jurisdiction of Naval Ministry ditto

Feb 16

1. To replenish the special expenditure

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION
LANGUAGE DIVISION

6 July 1946

MEMO: TO ALL TRANSLATORS

SUBJECT: Translation Procedures in the Language Division of IPS

- I. To facilitate handling:
- (1) Write "translated by....." at the top right corner of the first page of the translation.
 - (2) Write the number and, if possible, the title of the document on the first page of the translation.
 - (3) Write the document-number and translation-page number on each page of the translation.
 - (4) When a complete document is not translated, portions excerpted must be clearly indicated. (Page, paragraph and line in the case of a book or date in the case of a diary. Care must be taken to show whether the complete entry for the date is translated.)
- II. In translating:
- (1) Write double-spaced.
 - (2) Use Katakana and write vertically when translating into Japanese.
 - (3) Family names should always be written entirely in capital letters, whereas only the first letter in personal names should be capitalized. Examples: CHIANG Kai-shek, Hidoki TOJO (Remember that persons unfamiliar with Japanese and Chinese names type the translations.)
 - (4) Distinguish parentheses () and slants //. The former are used when they occur in the original. The latter are used to surround insertions or remarks by the translator. (Slants enclosing numbers should always be long enough to avoid confusion with Arabic "one".)
 - (5) Indicate long vowels by long marks when romanizing Japanese names or words.
 - (6) When you come to a new page in the original, write the original-page number in slants // in the margin of the translation.
 - (7) A Japanese date should be translated into English as follows: SHOWA 17 /1942/. An English date should be translated into Japanese as follows: 一七 年 二 月
 - (8) When a non-Japanese name expressed in Kana cannot be identified, it should be romanized and followed by the notation: /phonetic/. Example: KIRAKKU /phonetic/.
 - (9) Paragraphs should be clearly indicated and should follow the paragraphing of the original.
 - (10) In addresses, preserve the Japanese order and such words as SHI, KU, CHŌ, etc.

⑩ in HOKKAI DO under the jurisdiction of
of the Department of Agriculture and Forestry:

1. The expenditures for travelling the damaged
districts and another matter under the
jurisdiction of Home Ministry: the
expenditure for attending the International
Economic and Finance Conference under
the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign
Affairs the same as above Dec. 16

1. The supplement of the relief expense for
the lean harvest in the districts of KAN
KYO HOKU DO and KO FENDO / T.N. The

pronouncements are indistinct / under
the jurisdiction of the Department of Overseas
Affairs was paid ~~for~~ like the ~~before~~

~~and~~ above mentioned. ~~to~~ from the
special account of the Government-General
of Korea Jan. 29

✓ 1. The expenditure of the Manchurian Incident
under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Overseas Affairs was paid as the above-mentioned
(cont on next page)

九二二四 九二二A

四六七〇 三七三

七七三九 七四八

義ヲ維持スルト云フ保證ヲ屢々ナシタル事ニ鑑ミ台衆國ハ此問題ニ關シ日本ト交渉ヲシテ居ルノデア

ル。十月十二日一九三三年ノ海軍軍縮會議ノ後續交渉ニ關シ、輿論ヲ緊張サセルタメノ方法ト其重要點ガ決定サレタ。

十月二十日、台衆國ノ財務省次官ハ稅務司ニ中華民國ニ於ケル阿片情況ノ調査ニ關スル書函ヲ送ツタ。

十月二十三日、日本ノ外務省北滿特別代表ニ對スル哈爾濱駐在蘇聯總領事ノ公式聲明書ハ、日本政府及其ノ代理人ニ對シ、蘇聯人ヲ逮捕スルニ至ツタ支那東部鐵道地區ニ於ケル暴行ニ關シ蘇聯政府及ビソノ外交官ハ繰リ返シ要求ヲ提出シタ事實ヲ明ラカニシタ。彼ハ此等ノ暴行ヲ終止セシメル處置ヲ講ズルト共ニ、鐵道ノ機能ヲ常態復歸ヲ要求シタ。

(18)

from the special account of the Kwantung
Government

Feb. 6

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident
under the jurisdiction of the Department
of Overseas Affairs was paid as the
above mentioned from the special
account of the Government - General of
Korea

Feb 16

49/ The expenditure for restoring the wind
and water damages on rivers and
~~roads~~ roads and other two matters
under the jurisdiction of the Department
of Overseas Affairs were paid as the
above-mentioned from the special
account of the Government - General
of Formosa

Dec. 16

The expense from
the first reserve
of the Manchuria
Incident

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident
under the jurisdiction of the Department of

九四一四
九四一

二四八〇 「チン」

三三〇〇 五七

二二〇六 田中

阿片栽培ヲ採り上げタコト等
ヲ報告シテキル。

アメリカ大使「グルー」ハ
四月十六日田外務大臣ニ對
シテ以テ滿洲ニ於ケル石
油專業獨占ノ創始ニ關シ抗議
シタ、コノ石油專業ノ獨占
及ビ米國ノ石油專業ノ大部分
ヲ日本ノ掌中ニ収メル事ハ米
國ニトツテ最モ不公平ニ思ヘ
ル。日本ノ特殊關係及勢力ハ
別ノ問題ニ於テ顯示サレテキ
ルガ日本ハ滿洲ニ於テ取ラレ
タ手段ノ責任ヲ否認シタ。コ
ノ矛盾ハ合衆國ノ日本ニ對ス
ル異論ニ惡イ影響ヲ及ボステ
ララウ。

六月十日、蔣介石總統ハ日
華間ノ友好關係ノ爲メ布告ヲ
發シタ。同日、梅津一何原欽
山定ガ結バレタ。
七月二十三日ニ美英歐諸條約
ガ結バレタガ、實際ノ約束ハ

loc no. 3502

Translated by
I. Iwanaga

Decisions made at the
Cabinet Conferences during
the year of 1932.

- P. 1
- P. 3
- Imperial Edict Was ordered to dissolve the House of Representatives under the 60th Imperial Diet and to prorogue the session of the House of Peers. Jan 21
- do Was ordered to carry out a general election of the members of the House of Representatives. do
- do The 61st Imperial Diet was convened. March 4
- Imperial Rescript Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered at the opening ceremony of the 61st session of the Imperial Diet. March 15
- Imperial Edict Was ordered to open the 61st session of the Imperial Diet. March 19
- Imperial Rescript Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered at the closing ceremony of the Imperial Diet. March 22
- Imperial Edict The 62nd session of the Imperial Diet was convened. Apr 26
- Imperial Rescript Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered at the opening ceremony of the 62nd session of

The Imperial Diet.

May 27

Imperial Edict Was ordered to open the 62nd session of

The Imperial Diet.

May 30

Imperial Rescript Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered at the closing ceremony of the 62nd session of the Imperial Diet.

June 10

Imperial Edict The 63rd session of the Imperial Diet was convened.

Aug 5

Imperial Rescript Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered at the opening ceremony of the 63rd session of the Imperial Diet.

Aug 16

Imperial Edict Was ordered to open the 63rd session of the Imperial Diet.

Aug 22

do P.4 Was ordered to prolong the period of the 63rd session of the Imperial Diet.

Aug 29

do Was ordered to prolong the period of the 63rd session of the Imperial Diet.

Sept 2

Imperial Rescript Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered at the closing ceremony of the 63rd session of the Imperial Diet.

do

Imperial
Edict

Was ordered to prolong the period of
the 63rd session of the Imperial Diet. Sept-3

do The 64th session of the Imperial Diet
was convened. Nov 9

Imperial
Rescript

Drafted an Imperial Rescript to be delivered
at the opening ceremony of the 64th session
of the Imperial Diet. Dec 17

Imperial
Edict

Was ordered to open the 64th session of
the Imperial Diet. Dec 24

do Fixed the date of the closing ceremony
of the 64th session of the Imperial Diet. March 24

do Fixed the date of the closing ceremony
of the 62nd session of the Imperial Diet. June 14

do Fixed the date of the closing ceremony of the
63rd session of the Imperial Diet. Sept-4

Imperial
ordinance
22.

Among Administration Laws, some provisions
to be applied to FORMOSA were revised March 11

do
237

Among Administration Laws, some provisions
to be applied to FORMOSA were revised Sept-9

- do 47 Abrogated the government organization of Rice Investigation Committee. March 31
- do 61 The government organization of the Committee for Purification of Election of the members of the House of Representatives was abrogated. Apr 19
- do 92 Partly revised the system of Board of Natural Resources. June 28
- do 93 Increased the number of temporary officials at the Board of Natural Resources.
- do 109 Partly revised ^{the} regulations for sections attached to the cabinet and their personnel. July 2
- do 110 Established the system of temporary officials attached to the cabinet. do
- do 111 Partly revised the system of Board of Legislation. do
- do 326 p. 6 Partly revised the system of sections attached to the Cabinet and their officials. Oct 29
- do 334 Established the system of Rice Control Investigation Committee. Nov 8

(6)

- do 368 Partly revised the regulations for Board of Natural Resources. Nov 30
- ordinance Abolished the Sulphuric Ammonia Committee. Dec 16
- Answer Drafted an amending bill for ^{the} regulations of Ministry of Imperial Household. June 16
- Imperial ordinance 18 Partly revised ^{the} regulations for police men stationed in foreign countries as per Imperial Ordinance No. 196 of 1916. March 1
- do 175 Amended the system of setting temporary officials in Foreign Office. July 25
- do 228 Decided to place those ^{officials} out of the full number of a staff, who were appointed ^{while in office,} as suites to the special envoy to Manchoukuo. Aug 19
- do 364 Amended the ordinance for the full number of officials of government organs in foreign countries. Nov 29
- do 366 Cancelled the decision to place those officials out of the full number of a staff, who were appointed as suites to the special envoy to Manchoukuo. do

- P. 7 Abolished the Committee for Curtailment in Public and Private Economics. Feb 2
- Imperial Ordinance 38 Abolished the organization of Reconstruction Board. March 30
- do 39 Amended the system of setting temporary officials in Home Ministry. do
- do 158 Set the organization of the Committee of Counter-measure against unemployment. July 21
- Established the Investigation Committee for the Plan of Development of OKINAWA Prefecture. Aug 16
- Established the Investigation Committee for Development of apothecary business. do
- Established the Investigation Committee for Counter-measure against Snow Damage. Aug 22
- Imperial Ordinance 235 Amended the system of setting temporary officials in Home Ministry. Aug 30
- do 243 Do. Sept 20
- do 247 Amended the Regulations for Roads Conservation Officials. do

- do
301 • Amended the Regulations for National
Reposery. Oct-5
- do
312 • Decided to appoint Temporary officials for
The ceremony of transferring the seat of
the deity of ATSUATA shrine, a first-class
government-shrine. Oct-21
- do
328 • Amended the rules of office for national
and government shrines. Oct-29
- do
336 • Amended the regulations for Social Board. Nov 9
- do
p. 8
Ordinance • Established the Investigation Committee for
Special Financing System. May 3
- do • Abolished the Investigation Committee for
Financing System and the Preparatory Committee
for Investigation of Financing System. do
- do • Established the Committee for Preventing
Capital from escape. do
- Imperial
Ordinance
121-4 • Amended the organization of Finance
Ministry, the system of setting temporary officials
in Finance Ministry, the regulations for the Mint
and the regulations for the Monopoly Bureau.

Cancelled the amending bill for the ordinance for rank and salary of the higher civil service.

July 12

do 130 Amended the regulations for custom-house. July 15

do 131-2 Amended the Regulations for Board of Taxation, Inspection and Revenue Officers. do

do 133 Amended the Regulations for Experimental Stations for Brewing. do

do 313 Amended the name, place and sphere of jurisdiction of branch custom-house shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 59 of 1917. Oct 21

do P. 9 314 Amended the Regulations for Revenue Office. do

do 356 Amended the Regulations for Finance Ministry. Nov 22

do 357 Set the organization of Deposit Section. do

do 374 Set the system of Foreign Commodities Estimation Committee. Dec 14

Established the Preparatory Committee for Reform of Taxation Method. Dec 27

Imperial ordinance 396 Abolished the Regulations for the Investigation Committee for Cession of Lands in precincts of

- Temples. Dec 28
- no 1. Amended the system of ^{military} aide-de-camp to princes. Jan 7
- do 20 Decided to change the period of study for the students of gendarmes training schools. March 4
- do 73 Set the Regulations for Military Munitions Investigation Committee. May 16
- do 74 Amended the Regulations for Military Academy. do
- do 176-80 Amended the Regulations for Army Technical Headquarters, Military Institute of Science, Military Fortification Department, Military Ordnance Depot and Military Arsenal. July 26
- P. 10
do 28 Set the Regulations for Naval Air Depot. March 22
- do 29 Amended the Regulations for Naval Technical Research Laboratory and Naval Arsenal. Partly revised the provisions for setting temporary officials at Naval Technical Department to have them engaged in ship-building, engines and ordnances manufacturing or

- | | | |
|-----------|--|---------|
| | in civil engineering and construction, as shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 556 of 1920. | do |
| do
367 | Amended The Regulations for Damage Control Training Ship. | Nov 29 |
| | Decided on items to be taken up for discussion to The Investigation Committee for Reform of Commercial Law. | June 13 |
| do
213 | Amended the system of setting temporary officials at Ministry of Justice. | Aug 9 |
| do
214 | Amended the Regulations for Deposit Board. | do |
| do
215 | Amended the Regulations for the warden of a prison. | do |
| do
216 | Amended the Regulations for House of Correction. | do |
| do
217 | Made some changes on decision regarding establishment of juvenile court as shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 488 of 1922 | do |
| do
279 | Amended the Regulations for setting temporary officials at Ministry of Justice. | Sept-30 |

- P. II
- do
280 Amended the regulation for the full number
of officials of courts. Sept 30
- do
281 Increased Temporary officials at district
courts. do
- Decided on items to be taken up for discussion
to the investigation committee for reform of
commercial law. Oct 21
- Imperial
ordinance
337 Amended the regulations for Ministry of
Justice. Nov 9
- do
341 Amended the Regulations for the warden
of a prison. Nov 11
- do
53 Amended the Regulations for Governmental
Commercial College. Apr 5
- do
66 Amended the Regulations for TOKYO Imperial
University. May 13
- do
67 Amended the Regulations for HOKKAIDO
Imperial University. do
- do
69 Amended the Regulations for OSAKA
Imperial University. do

- do 71 • Amended the Regulations for the full number of teachers of schools under jurisdiction of Ministry of Education. do
- do 134 • Amended the Regulations for OSAKA Imperial University. July 15
- do 192 • Amended the Regulations for Meteorological Observatory. Agrees to the partial revision of the regulations for special appointment of officials of SONIN rank shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 194 concerning appointment and dismissal of government officials. July 28
- do 132 • Amended the Regulations for Ministry of Education. Aug 22
- do 233 • Established the system of Institute of National Spirit and Culture. do
- P. 12
do 234 • Amended the Regulations for Ranks and Salaries of Higher Civil Service. do
- do 263 • Amended the Regulations for Teachers of Designated Schools in colonies. Sept 26

- do
282 Amended the system of setting temporary officials at Ministry of Education. Sept-30
- do
283 Amended the Regulations for OSAKA Imperial University. do
- do
284 Amended the Regulations for Chairs of OSAKA Imperial University. do
- do
285 Amended the Regulations for Governmental Technical College. do
- do
379 Established the system of the Investigation Committee for Physical Culture and Athletics. Dec 23
- do
381 Amendments made on the following:
386 Regulations for TOKYO Imperial University.
382
383 Provisions regarding officials dealing with
385 compilation of historical materials shown in
384 Imperial Ordinance No. 95 of 1905.
387
388 Regulations for Infectious Diseases Research
389 Institute.
390
391
392
393
394 Regulations for Aviation Laboratory.
395

(151)

Regulations for TOKYO Astronomical
Observatory.

Regulations for Earthquake Research
Institute.

Regulations for KYOTO Imperial University.

Regulations for TOHOKU Imperial University.

Regulations for Mineral Materials Research
Institute.

Regulations for KYUSHU Imperial University.

Regulations for Governmental Medical College.

Regulations for HOKKAIDO Imperial University.

Regulations for Governmental University
of Literature and Science.

Regulations for Governmental Commercial
College.

Regulations for the full number of Teachers
of schools under jurisdiction of Ministry
of Education.

Dec 27

do
8

Amended the Regulations of the system of

- setting temporary officials at Ministry of
Agriculture and Forestry. Feb 2
- Ordinance Abolished The Investigation Committee
for Forests and Fields Arrangement. March 17
- Imperial
Ordinance 43 Amended The Regulations for Fisheries School. March 30
- do 44 Abrogated The system of Investigation Committee
for Agriculture and Forestry. do
- do 62 Amended The Regulations for Silk Conditioning
House. Apr 22
- do 94 Amended the Regulations for Ministry of
Agriculture and Forestry. June 28
- do 96 Amended The Regulations for Temporary
Officials at Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. do
- do 95 Established The Rice Section temporarily at
The Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. do
- do 109 Amended The Regulations for Investigation
Committee for Silk Price Stabilization,
Accommodation and Compensation. June 30
- Established The Investigation Committee for
Purchased Raw Silk. July 15

P114
Imperial
Ordinance
146

- | | | |
|-----------|--|---------|
| | Amended the Regulations for Silk Conditioning House. | July 19 |
| do
159 | Amended the Regulations for Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. | July 22 |
| do
160 | Amended the Regulations for Temporary officials at Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. | do |
| do
161 | Amended the Regulations for Agricultural Experimental Station. | do |
| do
162 | Amended the Regulations for Sericultural Laboratory. | do |
| do
163 | Amended the Regulations for Horticultural Laboratory. | do |
| do
164 | Amended the Regulations for Tea Plantation Experimental Station. | do |
| do
165 | Amended the Regulations for Forestry Bureau. | do |
| do
166 | Amended the Regulations for Forestry Experimental Station. | do |
| do
167 | Amended the Regulations for Fisheries Experimental Station. | do |

- do 168 Amended the Regulations for Breeding Experimental Station. do
- do 169 Amended the Regulations for Animals' Diseases Investigation Station. do
- do 170 Amended the Regulations for Pasture of Stud-Horses, Stud-Horses Raising House and Stud-Horses Station. do
- do 171 Amended the Regulations for Stud-Sheep Station. do
- P. 15
- do 172 Established the system of Investigation Committee for promotion of demand for raw silk. do
- do 244 Amended the Regulations for Forestry Bureau. Sept-20
- do 257 Amended the Regulations for Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. Sept-26
- do 258 Amended the system of temporary officials at Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. do
- do 259 Established the Economic Reconstruction Department at Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry temporarily. do

- do 298 • Amended The Regulations for Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. Oct-4
- do 299 • Amended The Regulations for Temporary officials at Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. do
- do 312 • Established the system of Investigation Committee for Horse Administration. Oct-5
- do 315 • Amended The decision to increase temporary officials at Animals' Diseases Investigation Station shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 309 of 1923. Oct-25
- do 327 • Amended The Regulations for Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. Oct-29
- Established The Central Committee for Economic Reconstruction of Farming Villages. Nov 1
- Imperial Ordinance 362] ^{Temporary} Established the Office for Investigation of Raw Silk Markets abroad. Nov 25
- do 65 • Amended The Regulations for Iron-Foundry. May 12.

- P. 116
- do 125 Amended The Regulations for Ministry of Commerce and Industry July 12
- do 126 Amended The Regulations for Temporary Officials at Ministry of Commerce and Industry do
- do 127 Amended The Regulations for Silk Experimental Station. do
- do 181 Amended The Regulation for Bureau of Rationalization of Industries. July 26
- do 195 Amended The Regulations for Patent Bureau. July 29
- do 196 Amended The Regulations for Technical Experimental Station. do
- do 197 Amended The Regulations for Ceramic Ware Experimental Station. do
- do 198 Amended The Regulations for Examiners of Fancy Mats. do
- do 199 Amended the system of Training Bureau. July 29
- do 200 Amended The Regulations for Fuel Research Institute. do
- do 201 Amended The Regulations for Technological Guidance Station. do

- do 218 • Amended the Regulations for Silk
Textile^{for export} Examining House. Aug 9
- do 245 • Amended the Regulations for Ministry of
Commerce and Industry. Sept-20
- do 246 • Amended the Regulations for Temporary
Officials at Ministry of Commerce and
P. 17 Industry. do
- Established the Committee of Department-
Stores. Oct-2
- Imperial
Ordinance
310 • Established the system of the Invention
Encouragement Committee. Oct-14
- Ordinance • Established the ^{Temporary} Investigation Committee
for Prevention of Disasters at Sea. Feb 9
- do • Established the Maritime Affairs
Investigation Committee. Apr 15
- do • Abolished the Investigation Committee
for Maritime Affairs and Marine Trans-
portation. do
- Imperial
Ordinance • Amended the Regulations for Communication
Clerks of 3rd Class Post-Office and

3rd Class Telegraph Office shown

in Imperial Ordinance of 1917. July 5

do
287
289
290
288
291
292
293

Amendments made on the following:

The Regulations for Temporary Officials at Ministry of Communication.

The Regulations for Savings Bureau.

The Regulations for Simple Insurance Bureau.

The Regulations for Electric Experimental Station.

The Regulations for Communication Bureau

The Regulations for Communication Offices.

The Regulations for Light-House Bureau. Sept-30

Ordinance

Abolished the Investigation Committee for Prevention of Disasters at Sea.

Oct-11

Imperial Ordinance 355

Established the system of the Committee for Electricity.

Nov. 21

do
370
346
371
347

Amendments made on the following:

The Regulations for Ministry of Communication

The Regulations for Saving Bureau.

- | | | |
|-----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| | The Regulations for Ministry of Communication. | 1 |
| | The Regulations for Communication Offices. | Dec 2
Nov 11 |
| ^{no}
345 | Amended The Regulations for Railway Conference. | Jan 29 |
| do
342 | Amended The Regulations for Over Seas Ministry. | Nov 10 |
| do
343 | Established the system of Emigrants Training Station. | do |
| | Established The Inquiring Committee for Simple Life Insurance Enterprise in Korea. | Feb 16. |
| Imperial
ordinance
17 | Amended The regulations for specially-treated officials in Korean area. | Feb 19 |
| do
344 | Amended The Regulations for local government-officials of Government-General of Korea. | March 25 |
| ^{no}
135 | Amended the Regulations for Monopoly Bureau of Government-General of Korea. | July 15. |
| do
136 | Amended the system of custom house of Government-General of Korea. | do |

- do
137 • Amended The Regulations for Warden of a
Prison of Government-General of Korea. do
- do
138 • Amended The Regulations for KEISO
Imperial University. do
- do
139 • Amended The Regulations for Schools
under jurisdiction of Government-General
of Korea. do
- do
140 • Amended The Regulations for Korean History
Compilation Committee. July 15
- do
141 • Abolished The system of The Investigation
Committee for Electoric Enterprises in Korea. do
- do
147 • Amended The Regulations for Relief Institute
of Government-General of Korea. July 19
- do
148 • Amended The Regulations for Police
Training School of Government-General
of Korea. do
- do
149 • Amended The Regulations for Central
Experimental Station of Government-General
of Korea. do

- do
150 • Amended The Regulations for Forestry Experimental Station of Government-General of Korea. do
- do
151 • Amended the Regulations for Fisheries Laboratory of Government-General of Korea. do
- do
152 • Amended the Regulations for Anti-Animal-Disease Serum Manufacturing Plant of Government-General of Korea. do.
- do
153 • Abolished the system of Civil Engineering Conference of Government-General of Korea. do
- do
154 • Amended the system of Investigation Committee for Forests and Fields of Government-General of Korea. do.
- do
173 • Amended the Regulations for Communication Offices of Government-General of Korea. July 22
- do
182 • Amended the Regulations for Government-General of Korea. July 26
- do
183 • Amended the Regulations for Temporary Officials at Government-General of Korea. do
- do
184 • Cancelled the decisions to establish the land improvement department and to increase temporary

officials at Government-General of Korea
as shown in Imperial Ordinance No. 127
of 1927. do

^{do}
202 o Amended The Regulations for Railway Bureau
of Government-General of Korea. July 29

^{P. 20}
^{do}
206 o Amended The Regulation for Forestry Office
of Government-General of Korea. Aug 3

^{do}
207 o Amended The Regulations for Local Officials
of Government-General of Korea. do

^{do}
208 o Amended The Regulations for Prefectural
Hospitals in Korea. do

^{do}
238 o Amended The Regulations for Temporary Officials
at Government-General of Korea. Sept 9

^{do}
239 o Amended The Regulations for Agricultural
Experimental Station of Government-General
of Korea. do

^{do}
264 o Established The system of Grain Examining
Station of Government-General of Korea. Sept 29

^{do}
307 o Amended The Regulations for Temporary Officials
at Government-General of Korea. Oct 11.

(27)

- do 330 • Established the system of Pasture for Stud-Horses. Oct-31
- do 369 • Amended the Regulations for the Full Number of Officials at Courts of Government - General of Korea. Nov 30
- do 377 • Amended the Regulations for Temporary Officials at Government-General of Korea. Dec 20
- do 27 • Amended the Regulations for Police men and Wardens of Prison Training School of Government-General of TAIWAN. March 18
- do 32 • Established the system of Sugar Experimental Station of Government-General of TAIWAN. March 22
- do 33 • Amended the Regulations for Central Experimental Station of Government-General of TAIWAN. do
- P. 21 do 36 • Amended the Regulations for Temporary Officials at Government-General of TAIWAN. March 25
- do 48 • Amended the Regulations for Schools under jurisdiction of Government-General of TAIWAN. March 31.

- do
185 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Government-General of TAIWAN. July 26
- do
186 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Local Officials of Government-General of TAIWAN. do
- do
209 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Monopoly Bureau of Government-General of TAIWAN. Aug 3
- do
210 ◦ Amended The Regulations for TAIHOKU Imperial University. do
- do
211 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Schools under jurisdiction of Government-General of TAIWAN. do
- do
219 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Custom House of Government-General of TAIWAN. Aug 9
- do
222 ◦ Amended The system of Governmental Hospitals of Government-General of TAIWAN. Aug 12
- do
223 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Central Research Institute of Government-General of TAIWAN. do
- do
225 ◦ Amended The Regulations for Temporary Officials at Government-General of TAIWAN. Aug 16

(29)

do
24^o Amended The Regulations for Transportation
Bureau of Government-General of TAIWAN. Sept-9

do
376^o Amended The Regulations for the Full
Number of Officials at Courts of
Government-General of TAIWAN. Dec 17.

①

3054-C-B

~~22 page~~

Government organization
Kwantung

The Imperial ordinance.

24

1. The ordinance for the
employment of ^{the} temporary staff in
the Kwantung Government-General is
revised.

3,25

54

1. — do —

4.7

55

1. The ordinance for Port Arthur public
high school is established.

"

56

1. The ordinance for Kwantung
middle school is revised

"

22 page

The Imperial ordinance
56.

1. The ordinance for treatment of local
stuff in Kwantung province is revised "

112 1. The ordinance for the Marine Bureau
of the Kwantung Government-General is revised
7.2

113 1. The ordinance for the Kwantung
Government-General Observatory is
revised "

114 1. The ordinance organization of the
PortArthur Technical College is revised "

115 1. The ordinance organization of the
Kwantung Prison is revised "

120 The ordinance of employment of temporary stuff
(back)

27 page

3

of The Kwantung Government-General

is revised.

7.11

142. The ordinance of the Kwantung
middle school is revised.

7.15

143. The ordinance of the
Kwantung girls' high school
is revised.

"

155. The ordinance of the
Kwantung Agricultural experimental
farm is revised.

7.19

190. The ordinance of the
Kwantung Government-General Monopoly
Bureau is revised.

7.27

23 page

(4)

Imperial
ordinance /
220.

The ordinance of

The Communication Bureau of the Kwangtung

Government-General is revised. 8.9

316 / The ordinance of the Hospital

of the Kwangtung Government-General is

revised. 10.25.

348 / The ordinance of the

Kwangtung Government-General is revised

11.11

349 / The ordinance of the

Fisheries Experimental Station of the

Kwangtung Government-General are

revised.

11.11

(back)

Government organization of Sagalien Government.

23 page

49 / The ordinance of organization of girls' high school of the Sagalien Government-General is revised. 2.31

187 / The ordinance of organization of the Sagalien Government-General is revised. 7.26

221 / The ordinance of ^(the employment of) the temporary staff of the Sagalien Government-General is revised. 8.9

317 / — do — 10.27

Government organization Nanyo Government

45 / The ordinance of ^(the employment of) the temporary staff of the Nanyo Government is revised. 3.30

50 1. The ordinance of ~~the~~ primary school of the Nanyo Government is revised 3.31

51 1. The ordinance of the Nanyo public school is revised 3.31

128 1. The ordinance of the employment of the temporary staff ^(of the Nanyo Government-general) is revised 7.12

129 1. The ordinance of the Industries Experimental Station of the Nanyo Government is revised.

Government Organization
The Audit Bureau.
Case 7.12

117 The ~~ordinance~~ ^{full} of the number of examiner of chokumin rank, clerk and assistant engineers established of the Audit by ~~the~~ ^{the} article (back)

23 page

(7)

113 of the ordinance in 1909 is revised

Government Organization.

The Business offices of ^{The} House of Peers and ^{The} House of Representatives 7.2

24 page

229 1. The ordinance of the business office

of the House of Peers is revised 8.19

230 1. The ordinance of the business office

of the House of Representatives is revised 10.28.

319 1. The ordinance of the business office

of the House of Peers is revised 10.28

320 The ordinance of the business office

of the House of Representatives is revised 10.28

321 The ordinances for full number and

salary and allowance of guard of

the House of Representatives are revised 10.28

~~24 page~~

Government organization
Prefecture

9"7 The ordinance of The Metropolitan Police

Board is revised.

6.28

9"8 The matters of ^{the} employment of ^{the} temporary guard
stuff for the quake-stricken district

established in the Article 413 of the ordinance
in 1923 is ~~abolished~~ abrogated.

6.28

2"24 The cases of the name, the location,
and jurisdiction district of the branch

Government of The Hokkaido Government-General

established by the Article 395 of the ordinance

in 1896 are revised.

8.13

(back)

~~25 page~~

(9)

Imperial ordinance
248

The ordinance of the local staff of
public works is revised 9.20

"265 The ordinance of the Metropolitan Police
Board is revised 9.29

"303 The ordinance of the Hokkaido Government
general is revised 10.5

"304 The ordinance of the local official
is revised 10.5

"305 The ordinance of the local industrial
stuff is revised 10.5

"308 The case of increase of temporary
stuff for colonial and forestal
enterprises establish in the Article 221

of the ordinance in 1917 is revised

10.11

Rank, salary and allowance

"

35

The ordinance of Rank, salary and allowance

of the higher official is revised

3.25

40

— do —

3.30

42

The ordinance of allowance for hard

working is revised

3.30

57

The ordinance of rank, salary and

allowance of the higher official

is revised

4.7

- IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---
		<u>Present</u>	

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHIMADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

88

25 page

The case of special grant or allowance for those who retire ~~(from the official post)~~ due to the administrative readjustment or armaments readjustment is established

6.17

26 page
"

90

temporary

The case of increase of allowance for those who service abroad is established

6.17

"
99

The ordinance of ~~the~~ rank, salary and allowance of the higher official is revised

6.28

"
156

— do —

7.19

IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---
		<u>Present</u>	

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHIMADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

26 ~~page~~

(12)

186 — do —

7.26

"
191 — do —

7.27

"
212 — do —

8.3

"
260 — do —

9.26

"
286 — do —

9.30

"
338 — do —

11.9

"
344 — do —

11.10

"
350 — do —

11.11

358 — do —

11.22

"
13 The regulation for the expenditure of
the foreign diplomatic establishment
abroad is revised

2.5

Imperial ordinance

27
page

119 The regulation for the expenditure
of the foreign diplomatic establish-
ment abroad is revised 7.5

"
365 — do — 11.29

"
77 The ordinance of the ~~maxim~~ pay
is revised

"
16 The Case of a ^{pay to} naval man and a
military employee who serve
in Manchuria, Hopei Province, and
Bohai sea-coast ^{area} in connection
with the Manchurian Incident established
in the Article 299 of the ordinance
is revised

IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---
		<u>Present</u>	

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHIMADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

27
page 46

The ordinance of the naval pay

is revised

13.30

"
78

— do —

6.8

"
242

— do —

9.16

"
76

The ordinance of name and treatment
of schoolmaster of principal and teacher of primary
school (city, town, village) is revised

5.16

The unofficial regulation for selecting
the (municipal) school master into similar rank treatment
is established

5.16

IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---

Present

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHIMADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

27 Imperial Ordinance
page 58

The case of payment to the

teacher, either of government or ~~in Korea, Formosa and Kwantung chow~~
~~municipal school who enters~~

~~one year active service~~

~~who enters one year active service~~

either of government or ^{public} municipal

school in Korea, Formosa and

Kwantung chow who enters one

year active service is

revised

4.7

28
page " 89

The ordinance of additional pay ~~is~~

to the civil official ^{who serves} in Korea,

Formosa, Manchuria, Sagalien and

IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---

Present

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHIMADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

~~28 page~~
14

Nanyo Governments is revised. 6.17

261 1. The ordinance for increasing the pay
to the ^(Government or public) schoolmasters of the primary

school in Korea, Formosa, Kwantung
chow and Nanyo Governments. ^{is established} 9.26

1. The ~~unofficial~~ regulation for selecting
the ~~Government or public~~ primary
schoolmaster in Korea, Formosa,
Kwantung chow, Sagalien and Nanyo
Government and the schoolmaster
of the designated school abroad
into the treatment equal to
the ~~Somin rank official~~ ^{is established.} 9.26

IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---
		<u>Present</u>	

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHIMADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

appointment
and dismissal

procedure for

(17)

28 page

1. The case of an honorary appointment
to the chokin rank and
promotion in rank on the
occasion that one is sick or
seriously ill.

1.13

The Imperial ordinance

157 The ordinance of special appointment
of sonin rank civil official

is revised.

7.19

"
194 The ordinances of special
appointment of sonin rank
civil official, of meteorological
observations and of rank and
pay of higher official
are revised.

7.28

law

21 The law for qualification for a judicial officer on probation and lawyer establish in the article 52 of the law

in 1923 is revised 8.16

(maybe Imperial ordinance)

" 226 The case of qualification for the higher civil examination established in the article 197 of the Imperial Ordinance

in 1923 is revised 8.16

" 339 The law of special appointment to the Senior Rank civil official is revised 11.9

IMPERIAL CONFERENCE
(1941)

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Record page</u>	<u>Carr's Summary</u>
1107	5 November	10,332	260
1163	"	10,316	259
1168	"	10,332	262
1169	"	10,333	260
1170	"	10,343	262
1176	"	10,373	---
		<u>Present</u>	

TOJO, Prime Minister and War Minister, concurrently.
 TOGO, Foreign Minister
 SHINADA, Navy Minister
 KAYA, Finance Minister
 SUZUKI, President of the Planning Board
 SUGIYAMA, Chief of the Army General Staff
 NAGANO, Chief of Naval General Staff
 HOSHINO, Chief Secretary of Cabinet
 MUTO, Director of Military Affairs Bureau, War Ministry
 OKA, " " " " " Navy "
 TSUKADA, Vice Chief of Army General Staff
 ITO, Vice Chief of Naval General Staff
 HARA, President of Privy Council

Decision

Decided the policy towards the United States, England and the Netherlands.

Remarks

On November 5, 1941, there was held a most important Imperial Conference.

Exhibit 1168 is an extract from KIDO's Diary of November 5, 1941 which states that "the Council in the presence of the Emperor was held at 10:30 a.m. and continued until 3:10 p.m. and a policy towards the U.S.A., England, and the Netherlands was decided. At 3:40 p.m. Premier TOJO visited me to inform me of such matters as the formation of the Southern Army and the dispatch of Mr. KURUSU to the U.S.A. Mr. HIROSE visited me at 7 p.m."

Translated by SAITO, Seichi.

Total translations: 12 pages
from 6th line of Page 29 to Page 35.

P. 1.

1. Law No. 340 & 335. Ordained the case re special appointment of the chancellors in consulates and the Foreign Office who are to be chiefly engaged in the clerical work of police administration, and partially revised the regulation to put the temporary personnel in the diplomatic sources (same date, Appointment & Dismissal).
1. Law No. 64. Ordained the case to supplement the field officers of military-police-arm in commission (May 7th, Ditto).
1. Law No. 75. Partially revised the Military Supplement Ordinance (May 16th, Ditto).
1. Law No. 253. Partially revised the Limitation Ordinance for civil officials, and ordained the regulation of the committee

for the limitation of civil officials (Sept., 22nd, Ditto).

1. Made an exception regarding the term of issuing orders to grant the

posthumous honours by promoting the court rank according to

the Clause 2 of Article IV in the tradition re promotion of the

officers & officials' court ranks and grades (March 18th,

Court Rank).

1. Law No. 145. Fixed the memorial badge of Korean Census

in 1930 (July 16th, Badge).

1. Law No. 37. Partially revised the Military Uniform Regulation

(March 28th, Uniform Regulation).

1. Law No. 241. Ordained the dress regulation of the assistant forest-
overseer of the forest management office in the Korea
Government General (Sept. 9th, Uniform Regulation).

1. Law No. 266. Partially revised the Naval Costume Regulation
(Sept. 29th, Uniform Regulation).

1. Law No. 329. Ordained the Dress Regulation of the chief sergeant
and guards of the ATSUTA First Class State Shrine (
Oct. 29th, Uniform Regulation).

1. Law No. 332. Partially revised the Naval Uniform Regulation
(Oct. 31st, Uniform Regulation).

1. The proposition to revise partially the Act of Court Official's

Uniform and the uniform regulation for the court personnel treated as the junior official (Dec. 9th, Reply).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 380. Revised the uniform regulation of the police officials of the Korea Government General (Dec. 26th, Uniform Regulation).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 359. Revised the Act of Naval Flags and Badges.

1. Ratified the protocol regarding the rectification of Articles 34 and 40 of the Pact relative to the Aviation Rule of Oct. 13th, 1919 (Jan. 29th, Foreign Affairs).

1. Ratified the protocol regarding the rectification of Articles III, IV,

VII, XV, 34, 37, 41-2 and the closing sentence of the Pact relative to the Aviation Rule of Oct. 13th, 1919 (Jan. 29th, Foreign Affairs).

1. Various Agreements re Eastern Countries Reparations :-

(a) Agreement with Austria.

(b) Ditto with Bulgaria.

(c) Ditto with Czechoslovakia.

(d) Agreements (Creditor Powers' arrangement against Austria, Hungary, and Bulgaria - releasing of debts).

(e) Various Agreements (except no. 4 agreement) signed in

PARIS on Apr. 28th, 1930 regarding the obligations which

Pact. (Feb. 26th, Treaties).

1. Ratified the Pacts: —

(a) The pact dated June 7th, 1930 to enact the control law regarding the draft and promissory note.

(b) The pact to resolve some contradictions to the law relative to the draft and promissory note.

(c) The pact re the fiscal stamp law relative to the draft and promissory note (July 15th, Treaties).

1. Concluded the agreement between Japan and Portugal regarding the trade and navigation (Feb. 26th, Treaties).

1. Established the Japanese Honorary Consulate in TIRANA -
City of Albania (Apr. 12th, Treaties).
1. Established the Japanese Honorary Consulate in TRINIDAD -
City of Bolivia (same date, Treaties).
1. Ratified the Japan & French commercial agreement to settle temporarily the trade stipulations between Japan and French-Indo-China
(Aug. 13th, Treaties).
1. Pact No. 7. The Japan & French commercial agreement to settle temporarily the trade stipulations between Japan and Indo-China
(Aug. 17th, Treaties).
1. Pact No. 8. The amity and commercial pact between Japan

1945

migration

1. Law No. 34 and Ethiopia (Sept. 13th, Treaties):

1. The measure against the proposition adopted for the fact at the 14th International Labor General Meeting.

1. Pact No. 10. The pact regarding the compulsory labor (Dec. 6th, Treaties).

1. Decided the measures to be taken by Japan against the proposition adopted for the fact at the 15th International Labor General Meeting (same date, Treaties).

1. Decided the case to elect the representative committees and advisers from non-official sources to be sent to the 17th International Labor General Meeting (Dec. 23rd).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 7. Ordained the case to cease partially to put the amortization funds into the treasury in the fiscal year of 1931 (Jan. 31st, Finance + Financial Law).
1. Imperial Ordinance No. 10. Partially revised the special finance law for schools and libraries, and same for universities (Feb. 2nd, Ditto).
1. Imperial Ordinance No. 15. Ordained the regulation to employ the reserve funds of Post-Office-Life-Insurance in Korea (Feb. 16th, Ditto).
1. Imperial Ordinance No. 41. Partially revised the act to dispose the liquidation funds in arrangement of land-demarcation (Mar. 30th, Ditto).

1. Law No. 8:— The law regarding to cease partially to put amortization funds of 1932 fiscal year and following years into the Treasury (June 17th, Ditto).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 100. Partially revised the financial law (June, 28th, Ditto).

1. Law No. 27:— The law partially revised the special finance law to adjust the demand and supply of rice & cereals (Sept. 6th, Ditto).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 333. Partially revised the regulations to employ the funds in deposit sources (Nov. 1st, Ditto).

1. Imperial Ordinance No. 306. Caused the post office personnel to deal

1234/

(1) Translated by
Hioko Nomura

1. Draw up ^{of the general account} working budget for 1932. Mar 30

1. An addition to ^{the general} annual revenue and expenditure. Mar 25

for 1931: an additional ^{general} budget of the annual revenue and expenditure

for 1931: an addition to ^{the general} budget of the annual revenue and expenditure for 1932: and an

addition to ^{the} budget of the special account annual revenue and expenditure of each special

account for 1932

1. An addition to the general budget June 18
of the annual revenue and expendi-
ture for 1932: an addition to the
annual revenue and expenditure
of each special account for
1932: and a matter requiring
to make a contract to be charged
on the National Treasury apart from
the budget

1. An addition to the general budget Sep 3
of the annual revenue and expen-
diture for 1932: an addition to
the annual revenue and expenditure

(3)

of each special account for 1932
and a matter requiring to make
a contract to be charged on the
National Treasury apart from the
budget

1937/

1. A matter requiring to make a con- Sep 3
tract to be charged on the National
Treasury apart from the budget

1. Decided the additional budget Apr 12
to the general account for 1932,
and revised the working budget

1. Decided the working and the Apr 15
additional budget to each special

<p>1. Approved the budgets of the annual ^(for 1933) revenue and expenditure of each special account for the government, of ^{general} KOREA, the government of ^{general} FOKHOSA, the governments of KWANTUNG, SAGHALIEN and of the South Sea Islands, and for the Imperial Railway capital account</p>	<p>Dec 17</p>
<p>1. Increased the working budget of the salaries and business expenses of the customs under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry</p>	<p>Jun 24</p>
<p>1. Increased the working budget of</p>	<p>Jun 28</p>

the expenses for establishing a new
 air flight personnel training school
 and one other matter under the juris-
 diction of the Navy Ministry

1. Increased the working budget of "
 the expenses for the study and en-
 couragement of science and art under
 the jurisdiction of the Education Ministry

/p. 37/

1. Increased the working budget Jul 5
 of the salaries for the Finance Ministry
 and the expenses for the customs
 investigation committee under the
 jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry

1. Increased the working budget of "the repairing expenses of the submarine cable under the jurisdiction of the Communications Ministry"

1. Increased the working budget "of the special communications business expenses accompanying the MANCHURIAN Incident under the jurisdiction of the Communications Ministry"

1. Increased the working budget of Jul 15 the expenses to dispose of the purchased raw silk and one other matter

under the jurisdiction of the Forestry
and Agricultural Ministry

1. Increased the working budget Jul 15
of the for communications undertakings
expenses out of the communication
expenditure under the
jurisdiction of the Communications
Ministry

1. Increased the working budgets Sep 15
expenses to equip
of the emergency electric bells
at the official residence of the
Prime Minister under the jurisdic-
tion of the Finance Ministry.

(10)

an increase of working budgets
of the new construction expenses
and of the special account of the
Government General of FORMOSA
under the jurisdiction of the
Ministry of Overseas Affairs

1940
1. Increased the business expenses and
one other matter of the Home Ministry;
and four other matters under the
jurisdiction of the Home Ministry.

1. Increased the business expenses Sep 29
and three other matters under the
jurisdiction of the Home Ministry.

(11)

1. Increased the expenses for the ^{business of} better Sep 30
treatment of school masters and
three other matters under the jurisdic-
tion of the Finance Ministry

1. Increased various expenses for Oct 7
correspondence concerning overseas
and several other matters
commercial conditions under the
jurisdiction of the Ministry of
Commerce and Industry

1. Increased the expenses for the Oct 11
study and encouragement of
science and art under the jurisdic-
tion of the Education Ministry Oct 11

(12)

1. Increased various expenses for Oct 18
the Rice Investigation Society un-
der the jurisdiction of the Finance
Ministry

1. Increased the communications Oct-25
expenses accompanying the
expansion of the City of TOKYO
under the jurisdiction of the
Communications Ministry

1. Increased the business expenses Oct 28
of the local government offices
under the jurisdiction of the
Home Ministry

(13)

1. Increased the salaries of the cabinet
and five other matters under the
jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry, Nov. 18

1. Increased the expenses for the
personnel residents abroad and Nov. 18
three other matters under the jurisdic-
tion of the War Ministry

1941/

1. Increased the expenses for Dec 6
study abroad under the jurisdic-
tion of the Education Ministry

1. Increased the expenses for Dec 16
attending at the International
Labour Conference, under the

jurisdiction of the Home Ministry

1. Increased the business expenses

Dec 16

^{nine} and other matters under the jurisdic-

tion of the Home Ministry

1. Increased the expenses for building

Dec 23

auxiliary vessels and one other matter

under the jurisdiction of the Navy

Ministry

1. Increased the expenses for enter-

Jul 1

tainment of the governments General
and two other matters

under the jurisdiction of the Ministry

of Overseas Affairs

1. Increased the business expenses of Jul 8

(15)

the KWANTUNG province and one other
matter under the jurisdiction of
the Ministry of Overseas Affairs

Oct-25

1. Increased the expenses for material
and goods and the naval arsenal
funds under the jurisdiction of the
Navy Ministry

Oct-28

1. Increased the expenses for the
control of the import of the FORMOSAN
and KOREAN rice and for the adjust-
ment of demand and supply of rice

Dec 20

1. Increased the expenses for the preservation
^{of the local government offices}
of public order, seven other matters

and the special account of the
government general of FORMOSA under
the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs

1. Increased the doubling work of the Dec 27
railway running lengthwise and other

construction works and the special
account of the government general

of FORMOSA under the jurisdiction of the
Ministry of Oversea Affairs

1. Increased the special account of Jan 18

the government general of FORMOSA

for 1931 under the jurisdiction of

the Ministry of Oversea Affairs

③ ^{and another matter}
for the policeman under the jurisdiction
of Home Ministry ~~and another~~
~~matter~~ ditto Feb 26

1. The economized amount of the
annual expenditure that is put
in the general ~~sa~~ account of the
Public loan expenditure under
the jurisdiction of ~~the~~ Finance
ministry ditto March 4

1. ^{The} Oversea corresponding expenditure
under the jurisdiction of Finance
Ministry. To revive
and increase and decrease
the economized amount of the
annual office expenditure under
the jurisdiction of ~~the~~ the Educational
Department March 8

(4)

To revive the economized amount of the annual expenditure of the home office of War Ministry and another under the jurisdiction of War Ministry March 29

1. The expenditure for the completion of national defence and other fourteen matters under the jurisdiction of War Ministry ~~and other fourteen matters~~

1. The expenditure of to repair ~~the~~ laboratories and libraries and other seven matters under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs ~~and other seven matters~~ ditto March 30

1. To pay the expenditure unprovided for in a budget from the business revenue of the special account of the Naval Gunpowder Manufactory under the jurisdiction of ~~the~~ Naval Ministry Feb. 16

(5)

195/6

1. From the revenue in the special account of the public loan during the year of 1931 / SHOWA 6 / The same as the above
o From the surplus of the treasury pension under the jurisdiction of Communicate Ministry, The same as the above

March 4

1. The annuity and another matter under the jurisdiction of Communicate Ministry

~~From~~ from the revenue in the special account of the mail pension and the revenue in the special account of Post office insurance,

The same as the above

March 11

44

1. The expenditure of materials and commodities in the special account of the Naval Arsenal foundation ~~and another~~ under the jurisdiction of Naval Ministry (and another matter) ditto

November 22